

Parish Chairman: Kerri Harold  
Parish Deputy Chair: Amanda Beal

## Notice & Agenda

---

### LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 Woodmansey Parish Council

#### NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF THE JANUARY 2022 (ORDINARY) MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Councillors are cordially invited to a meeting of the above-named Parish which will be held on **Monday, 17<sup>th</sup> January 2022** commencing at 7.00.pm and which will be held at the Village Hall on Long Lane

#### IMPORTANT NOTE – PUBLIC ATTENDANCE

In light of the Government implementing 'Plan B', the Parish Council will be continuing with its Covid risk assessment which limits the no. of people in attendance at the meeting and means a maximum of 5 members of the public will be permitted to attend.

An additional measure will be anyone attending (including Councillors ) will be required to take a lateral flow test one hour before the meeting and should only attend the meeting if this is negative. Evidence of the LFT must be provided to the Clerk either prior to the meeting at the meeting. A photograph will be sufficient. All persons wishing to attend the meeting should note they can do this remotely by Zoom. If you wish to do this please speak to the Clerk ASAP for this to be arranged

If you wish to attend the meeting in person, please read the risk assessment and contact the Parish Clerk at least two days before the meeting.

---

#### BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

1. Present and Apologies (*Chair to confirm quorum*)
2. Declarations of Interest – any new or concerning matters on this month's agenda (*Chair*)  
**Visitors to the Meeting**
  - Parish Council will welcome the ERYC Dog Warden who will attend to talk about ongoing concerns for dog fouling in the Parish
  - Parish Council to welcome David Barrett (and colleagues) from Risby Homes to discuss possible option of Woodland adoption on Beverley Parklands
3. Approval of the previous months minutes (*Chair*)
4. Report from Ward Cllrs (*Cllrs Harold, Mathieson & Jump*)
5. Any correspondence / opportunity for any members of the public in attendance to speak.
6. Financial Report and Accounts (*Clerk*)
7. Planning applications (*All*)
8. Police Matters – opportunity for Cllrs to discuss latest crime statistics (*All*)
9. **Matters arising – to consider on-going and new issues and decide further action if necessary:**  
Ongoing Issues
  - 9.1 Update on precept demand – Cllrs to agree final demand for financial year 2022/23 (*All*)
  - 9.2 Update on arrangements for Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebrations (*Cllrs Harold, Bown, Bulmer*)

# Woodmansey Parish Council



9.3 Update on allotment project (any update from ERYC) *(All)*

9.4 Update on Neighbourhood Plan *(Cllr Oliver)*

## New Issues

9.5 Cllrs to consider draft budget for 2022/23 *(All)*

9.6 Cllrs to consider if the Covid Risk assessment should continue for the February meeting *(All)*

10. AOB / matters raised by Cllrs *(not to be voted on)*.